

# Panche Neftenov

Attorney at law

## CONTACT INFORMATION

Email:

Address:

Phone:

Date of birth:

Nationality:

Web site: <http://www.neftenov.com/>

---

## LAW OFFICE HISTORY

The law office has been successfully working for 27 years in all areas of law, and also it has been engaged in privatization proceedings, international companies merging procedures, procedures regarding franchise agreements, licenses as well as participation in conclusion of contracts from all areas of contractual and commercial law. The law office has also successfully represented clients in a range of business-related criminal cases

---

## EXPERIENCE

Skopje

June 1989 - September 1990

**Legal assistant**

Law Office Dzajkovski

Skopje

October 1990 - March 1991

**Legal assistant**

Basic Court Skopje I

Skopje *April 1991 - March 1995*

**Secretary**

MZT KOMERC Ltd

Skopje

*April 1995 – Present*

**Attorney at law**

**LAW OFFICE NEFTENOV PANCHE**

The office was established by Lawyer Pance Neftenov.

Today, the office is staffed with 4 lawyers, experts in different areas of law. Business, corporate and criminal law.

Skopje 2000-2004

**Member of Assembly**

Bar Association of Macedonia

Skopje 2002-2008

**Member of Board of directors**

Investbroker AD Skopje

Skopje 2008 – 2009

**Member of supervisory board**

Sparcasse Bank AD Skopje

Skopje 2012-2019

**Member of supervisory board**

Stopanska Banka AD Bitola

Skopje 2010-present

**Member of supervisory board**

AUTOMAKEDONIJA AD Skopje

---

## **EDUCATION**

Skopje  
Faculty of Law „Iustinianus primus" - Ss. Cyril and Methodius University

---

## **PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES**

- excellent reading skills
  - excellent writing skills
  - excellent verbal skills
  - Team work: Experienced in team work both as a member and as a leader of a team
  - Attention to details (paying attention to any project that I am responsible for)
  - Analytical skills (analyzing a situation and coming forward with a logical solution)
  - Technical skills: usage of desk computers with Windows Operating System (Word, Excel, Power Point, Access SPSS)
  - Social skills: communication with employees, motivate and encourage, supervising the execution of work tasks and projects ; communication with clients and not only follow the needs of a client but induces new perspectives of client's business.
- 

## **LANGUAGES**

**Macedonian**  
Mother tongue

**English**  
Advanced

**Serbian**  
Advanced

**French**  
Elementary

---

# Панче Нефтенов

## адвокат

### основни податоци

Email:

Адреса:

Phone:

Дата на раѓање:

државјанство:

Web site: <http://www.neftenov.com/>

---

### Работно искуство

Skopje June 1989 - September 1990	адвокатски приправник адвокат Петре Џајковски
Skopje October 1990 -March 1991	судски приправник Основен суд Скопје 1
Skopje <i>April 1991 - March 1995</i>	секретар MZT KOMERC Ltd
Skopje <i>April 1995 – Present</i>	адвокат <i>АДВОКАТ НЕФТЕНОВ ПАНЧЕ</i>
Skopje 2000-2004	член на Собрание на АКРМ Bar Assosiation of Macedonia
Skopje 2002-2008	член на одбор на директори Investbroker AD Skopje
Skopje 2008 – 2009	член на Надзорен одбор Sparcasse Bank AD Skopje
Skopje 2012-2019	член на Надзорен одбор Stopanska Banka AD Bitola
Skopje 2010-present	член на Надзорен одбор AUTOMAKEDONIJA AD Skopje

---

## **образование**

Skopje

Правен факултет, „Iustinianus primus“ - Ss. Cyril and Methodius University

---

---

## **Јазици**

**Macedonian**

Мајчин јазик

**English**

Напредно ниво

**Serbian**

Напредно ниво

**French**

ОСНОВНО

---